Appointment

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]

1/3/2019 7:41:38 PM

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Mindala Wilcox [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Fred Jackson
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42bf795b937b-Fred Jackson]; Christopher E. Jackson
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]; Royce Jones
[/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=Roycelones]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine
Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; CHolmguist@wilsonmeany.com;
Gerard McCallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Dennis Kanuk
(dennis@mcadvise.com} [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@ mcadvise.com)
[loren@mcadvise.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com];
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentziaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com];
Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com];
Tiffany Wright {twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com];
Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]

IBEC Bundle 2 Review - Day 1
Inglewood City Hall, Community Room or WebEx

2/4/2019 5:00:00 PM
2/5/2019 1:00:00 AM
Tentative

{none)

cal |
Access Code: NGz

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room

Join from a video conferencing system or application

Dial I
You can also dial ininiskinielg -nd enter your meeting number.
If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start the

meeting.

Join by phone

United States Toll {Los Angeles)

T United States Toll Free

Access code:

Global call-in numbers | Toli-free calling restrictions

Can'lioin the meeting?

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this Webex service allows audio and other information sent during the session to



be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such
recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session.



